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August 1, 2011

Thomas E. Perez
Assistant Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW                           By US Certified Mail 
Washington, DC 20530-0001                              Article number #7010106000121439333
Dear Mr. Perez,
               I am contacting your office on the matter that is of the utmost importance regarding the gross violation of legal and civil rights under color of law of one Jean Whales Michaud, a victim of the worst kind of court fraud and abuse one can possibly imagine. As a past officer in Maryland this should be of special interest to you. I clearly remember meeting with you on numerous occasions and supporting your bid for Maryland Atty. Gen. which was torpedoed by Douglas Gensler and political insiders who profiteer off of the misery of Maryland citizens as they knowingly and repeatedly turned their heads to the corruption within the court systems.
1.
 Tom I will get right to the point as Assistant Attorney General this is a formal request of your office to investigate the corruption within the Maryland judicial system and the collusive activities of federal bankruptcy and District Court judges which facilitate the ongoing criminal RICO activities of judges, attorneys, Sheriff Department agents, operating within Maryland's Seventh Circuit Courts judicial system and an appellate system that routinely violates the legal and civil rights our citizens by sending out bogus unsigned orders denying relief to our citizens in strict violation with the Maryland Constitution and declaration of rights.
2.
I bring to your attention the matter of Jean Whales Michaud, and the numerous injustices she has suffered at the hands of Calvert County judges protecting their insider Paul Monger [Att.1-2] as court records clearly attest. These judges are acting with unclean hands in strict violation of their oath of office and duty to uphold and defend the constitutional rights of our citizens in favor of insiders and corporate attorneys.
3. 
However there actions as of July 13, 2011 which only could've happened because of their failure to properly recuse themselves in actions before them in 2010 involving the victim and their buddy Paul Monger which resulted in a wholesale denial of access to the courts and numerous gross violations of the legal and civil rights of the citizens by denying her access to the courts and her attorneys without informing them that they were close personal friends of court insider Paul Monger; who with the help of these judges evicted illegally Jean and her family from their home July 13, 2011.  You will not believe the video of this illegal eviction which is posted secret justice.com program’s 283 six parts the Eviction is that program 318  the US bankruptcy court judges and US district court's complicity in these criminal actions is also on video record. Court transcripts backed up these assertions. Not one court in Maryland State or a Federal, has acted in conformity with the law and Constitution.
4.
Tom, had it not been for the first criminal acts by the judge's failure to recuse themselves, Jean Michaud would not now be facing eight felony fraudulent trumped up charges in the Calvert County court system. I am a NOW asking that your office review the video evidence and rescue this citizen from one of the most corrupt judicial systems in the nation. I have asked the Maryland Atty. Gen. Douglas Gensler to intervene; see attachments but he's too busy protecting white collar criminals and judges who betrayed their oath of office. I hope you can be of some assistance. I am copying this letter to as many attorneys in Washington, DC as I can, to try to get legal assistance for Jean and her family.  Jean and her husband say because of Judge Krug's and other judges in the seventh judicial circuit Jean spent $90,000 on legal fees to attorneys not knowing of the collusion between the judges and Paul Monger which no one can deny based on the two court orders you are receiving.[Att 1-2] which prove collusion.
I will await your response. However Jean is entitled to a US attorney to represent her free of charge 
,One from Washington DC who is not corrupted by the Calvert County Md Court system
Respectfully submitted,
George Edward McDermott   Candidate for the United States Congress 2012 from Maryland's 4th Con, District
Att.
1, Order of recusal of all Judges in Calvert County because of judicial bias.

2. Judge Krug's request to judge Missouri regarding judicial recusal.


3. Requesting grand jury investigation from Maryland Atty. Gen.'s office.

4. Response letter to Maryland Atty. Gen. regarding cease-and-desist order.

5. Public information request Maryland Atty. Gen. regarding cover-up

6. July 12, 2011 notifications FBI of fraudulent eviction no response

7. July 14 FOIA request FBI regarding fraudulent eviction.

8. July 12 letter to local Senate and Congress members seeking emergency help no.
Program titles for secret justice.com evidencing denial of relief by all courts and judges.
	NEW 
318
	July 13, 2011. The Calvert County foreclosure machines of Paul Monger and Calvert County Sheriff Evans move forward with an illegal eviction with the help of Calvert County judges Krug, Clagett, Riddle, seventh judicial circuit judges Sheila Tillision Adams, Plat, Lombardi, and Judge Ahalt. Jean was arrested. All belongings were destroyed by a severe thunderstorm as family members and friends were not allowed to enter property to Paul Monger's property under threat of being arrested for trespassing. Thank you FBI for nothing   FBI FAX    Sherrif Request


. AsAdditional video recordings of victims plight and fights equal protection under the law
	NEW 
325
	Filing a motion for reconsideration Maryland court of special appeals July 26, 2011 in the matter of George McDermott versus M&T BANCORP & Friedman and MacFayden , GANGSTER foreclosure lawyers for predatory lender. Challenging the courts use of fraudulent unsigned, unauthenticated, VOID orders and the courts commission of mail fraud under 18 USC 1334 for sending false documents to the mail. Also, update on Jean Michaud video of charges Jean was allegedly arrested for assaulting a sheriffs Lieut.. Emergency Motion   Void Judgements    SC Memorandum

	NEW 
323
	Programs 323 July 20, 2011 road trip to the US Supreme Court. Thanks to the e-mail order from Elizabeth Reeves  I will now be petitioning Chief Justice Roberts to help Jean Michaud deal with the corruption within the Maryland seventh judicial circuit court system and the Maryland Bankruptcy court system. That our rubberstamping fraud committed by Calvert County judges and retired judges, W. Krug, judge, Clagett, and retired judge Platp, retired judge Ahault and Prince Georges County assignment judge Sheila Tillisson Adams who have voluntarily joined in Rico crime and conspiracy. Against Jean Mashhad and Bill.       7th Circuit Recusal  7/1 recusal    July 19th Motion

	NEW 
321
	July 20 2011 United States Bankruptcy Court denies relief once again saying that the illegal eviction of 9 AM September evicting Jean and her family July 13 was all right because court was relying on an order that was signed by an insider judge in state court at 4:30 PM on July 13 RETIRED "Judge Steven I. Platt" stepped in for specially assigned. Also retired Judge A. Monty Ahalt of Prince George's County to facilitate this crime and creditor fraud while the bankruptcy court is complicit covering state courts, criminal acts. Case history is attached FBI and Justice Department will be notified under 18 USC 3057 for conspiracy to  justice by judges. One good thing came out of proceeding a verifiable electronic order. See attachment, 

	NEW 
320
	Road trip to Greenbelt, Maryland, US Bankruptcy Court to file to Amicus briefs in support of Jean and Bills, emergency hearing against Paul Monger and the Calvert County Sheriff Department who illegally, evicted them from their property and through their belongings into dumpster's as seen on earlier shows July 13, 2011. Program Continuing road trip to Washington DC Capitol Hill to deliver copies of AN EMERGENCY request to Congressman Steny Hoyer offices . Requesting that FBI in Washington DC Bureau be brought into this matter under 18 USC 3057 & 42 USC 1983 for fraud on the court by Monger and his attorneys, and a enlarging conspiracy to violate the legal and civil rights of Jean by the (" Calvert County Sheriff Department, acting under color of law and authority.   7th Circuit Recusal  7/1 recusal    July 19th Motion

	NEW 
319
	Petitioning Congressman Steny Hoyer and the rest of the Maryland delegation on Capitol Hill July 19, 2011 to take emergency action to stop the criminal judicial terrorism by Calvert County, Maryland judges Krug, Claggett, Riddle and retired judge Stephen Platt with the help of their supervisor’s Sheila Tillison Adams and Judge Lorenzell Martin. For failure to prevent the fraudulent eviction and false arrest of Jean Michaud. Victim of foreclosure fraud.  Letter to Congress  Petition to Congress  Petition to Calvert County

	NEW 
318
	July 13, 2011. The Calvert County foreclosure machines of Paul monger and Calvert County Sheriff Evans move forward with an illegal eviction with the help of Calvert County judges Krug, Clagett, Riddle, seventh judicial circuit judges Sheila Tillision Adams, plat, Lombardi, and judge Ahalt. Jean was arrested. All belongings were destroyed by a severe thunderstorm has family members and friends were not allowed to enter property to Paul Monger's property under threat of being arrested for trespassing. Thank you FBI for nothing   FBI FAX    Sherrif Request

	NEW 
317
	Road trip to Annapolis, Maryland to invite seek the FBI's help in preventing the illegal eviction of Jean Michaud July 12th 2011, and also filing a freedom of information request for all 302 reports, the FBI has on file regarding foreclosure fraud and bank fraud reported to their offices by citizens in victims of foreclosure fraud in Maryland under 18 USC 3057. Also visit the Gov.'s office seeking help for Jean   Motion     FBI Invitation

	NEW 
311
	Victim Jean Michaud finally gets to meet with the FBI field office in Annapolis where she outlined her complaint in a 1 1/2 hour discussion special agent John M Sheridan who appeared very concerned as to the allegations put forth, concerning judicial abuse and mortgage fraud. Genes statement is available in this video. George McDermott elected to pass temporarily on filing his complaint so agent shared team could concentrate on Victim Jean Michaud.

	NEW 
307
	United States Capitol June 19, 2011 Maryland court watch.com reports on the unsigned orders of Judge Gwendolyn L Lipp, U.S. Bankruptcy Court Greenbelt Maryland and the courts efforts to cover up fraud and corruption within that court in violation of title 18 USC 3057. And how reporter petitioned the executive office of the United States trustee General Counsel to investigate these crimes committed by court officers and seek a federal grand jury investigation into the outright corruption judge Wendelin L Lipp and other Bankruptcy Judges in Maryland court’s are furthering against the Constitution in violation of their oath of office.

	NEW 
304
	  June 13th 2012 trip to Capitol Hill to petition all members of the Maryland 2012 congressional delegation and senators seeking assistance in arranging a meeting with the deputy director of the FBI and Deputy Director of the United States Justice Department so that Jean Michaud, Sharon, Galloway Doug and Debbie Willard, Charley Azor, Josie and the Malinowski family can file criminal charges against the Banks and court insiders/lawyers who have robbed them of the due process rights at law under color of law and authority. It's NOW time for justice.

	NEW 
301
	  Fraudulent eviction day June 6, 2011 the story gets more bizarre by the minute, 
Victims are directed to an FBI Annapolis field office that is Nonexistent, Victims of judicial terrorism move valuables out of property to safekeeping storage while it's circle of Angels lawyers pursue justice in a corrupt court system. Channel WUSA 9 NEWS. Shows up to do story on victims plight as Bill and Jean live a day of terror because no governmental agency has jurisdiction over the Foreclosure Fraud and or Judicial Terrorists.

	NEW 
300
	Trip to the FBI headquarters in Baltimore County gates are locked to victims were a 9-to-5 agency don't bother us even though advanced request had been faxed to your office notifying special agent McFeely that the victims desperately needed to file a criminal complaint as all judges were acting in lockstep to violate these victims legal and civil rights under color of law and authority under 18 USC 3057 of the United States criminal code.

	NEW 
299
	Road trip to Baltimore Maryland with victims of foreclosure fraud once again the Maryland Atty. Gen. agents have said that they have no jurisdiction over foreclosure fraud in the state of Maryland, told the victim to go pound sand he should a notified earlier. Visit to DLLR once again foreclosure fraud agency has no jurisdiction over foreclosure fraud were sorry to bother somebody else.

	NEW 
298
	George McDermott with Mdcourtwatch.com NEWS makes emergency trip to the US House of Representatives and Senate offices to deliver a 21 page emergency request for help to each member of Congress and Senate representing Maryland constituents, asking for their intervention to stop the illegal eviction of Jane Wales Michaud providing recipients with second forensic audit proving all FORECLOSURE DOCUMENTS FORGED   Emergency Request to Congress   FBI

	NEW 
288
	May 17, 2011 report on May 16 activities in the United States Bankruptcy Court Greenbelt Maryland case # 11-18-312 where once again judge Paul Mannes made a mockery of justice which resulted in this reporter having to petition all 541 members of the House and Senate individually under the freedom of information act. To find out why federal bankruptcy judges allegedly have no authority to investigate fraud in their proceedings by creditors. In conflict with 18 USC 3057 of the United States criminal code mandating that they do such and in a timely manner..

	NEW 
287
	Reporter outlines efforts to report Corruption and Fraud on the Court to the proper authorities being the US attorneys office in Greenbelt Maryland which refused to take a complaint or even talk to the victims, and the FBI offices both in Calvert Co, Maryland and Baltimore's headquarters where agents. Refused victims request to file criminal complaint under false pretenses say that FBI had no authority to accept victims complaint against court insiders and judicial officers under 18 USC 3057 of the US criminal code.

	285
	Victims round table interviews victim of Calvert County Maryland foreclosure fraud at her home outlining her fight to save her home and to stave off an illegal eviction by the County Sheriff's Department and court insider Paul Monger. Beautiful view no wonder everyone wants this property is helping Paul to steal it. What judge will be rewarded.

	284
	April 28, 2011 we filing papers with US Supreme Court in compliance with deficiency notice of March 1 request for the court additionally filing third lodged appendix with over 60 additional unsigned orders received from March 1 through present and also through the audit of the court of special appeals official file jackets.

	283
Part 7
	Fraudulent Eviction stopped on Jean’s house after her husband being forced to file bankruptcy protection because predatory lawyers and Calvert County judges vowed to ignore any order from any court and move forward with the eviction as they stated to DC attorney. Who's about to slap $20 million lawsuit against the county and its agents if they attempted to evict this woman in any way, part eight to follow Jean sits on patio and discusses the corruption within Calvert counties judicial system she has been fighting. And what a spectacular view. Thanks to all those who helped save Jean’s home and cat sanctuary

	283
Part 6
	April 27 visit to the US Supreme Court to check the record. In preparation for April 29 filing of the petition for writ of certiorari questioning the courts unauthorized use of unsigned orders violating citizens constitutional rights, under color of law

	283
Part 5
	Every order reviewed in court of appeals with the exception of one was on signed and the FBI and Justice Department are now looking into the matter. Part two seven judicial circuit assignment judge refuses to divulge the sham reassignment of judge to Calvert County the video says it all.

	283
Part 4
	 April 18, 2011 United States District Court in Greenbelt Maryland after hours and hours of waiting victim of foreclosure fraud is handed unsigned order as clerk of the court locks the doors telling victim judge denied the relief and handing the victim a sham denial believed to be a forgery as foreclosure victim almost has stroke and nervous breakdown on camera witnessed by US marshals. 18 min. long.

	283
Part 3
	7 Judicial Circuit Court judges doing everything they can to deny jurisdiction and allow predatory realtor Paul Monger and his buddies at the Sheriff's Department to illegally evict victim of foreclosure fraud. Even though case is still on appeal in the Maryland from the Maryland Court of special appeals case # 2159 September 2010 term. Even though US District Court case # 8;11-cv-00949-RWT stays foreclosure proceeding, even though active cases in Prince George's County and him and him and Calvert County case # O4C-09-000851 revealed new evidence by forensic audit of rampant foreclosure fraud lender and clear evidence Calvert County judges should have recused themselves from all matters involving Paul Monger predatory realtor for conflicts of interest.

Judge crew ordered outside judge to hear TRO on April 22 pray for Jean and justice.

	283
Part 2
	Maryland Courts continue to act in lockstep to victimize pro se litigant through Economic Terrorism having victim pay additional court fees and refusing to have emergency hearings as required by law. County state and federal courts all acting in lockstep to help Paul Monger court insider steal millions of dollars while committing bankruptcy fraud as the attached FORENSIC AUDIT PROVES BEYOND REASONABLE DOUBT. No wonder America is going broke the courts are protecting Mafia controlled banks and lawyers instead of adhering to the Constitution and rule of law 18 USC 3057 of the US criminal code is being violated by our Nations broken  Courts

	283
	Part one HOW Disabled & THE Elderly in Calvert County Maryland are having their property stolen from them by unscrupulous realtors and COURT INSIDERS using forged Robo signed documents and false pleadings. To facilitate their crimes on the court and the victims typical victims story to be made into a two hour documentary supporting 60 MINUTE INVESTIGATIVE REPORT/stories of April 3, 2011 chronicling how UNSCRUPULOUS, BANKS, CORRUPT LAWYERS, COURT INSIDERS. Use our courts to profiteer off of fraud, deceit, trickery and direct out on our courts and the dishonest JUDGES who promote this type of FRAUD against VICTIMS.


Each of these programs is backed up by documents filed within the court, court transcripts, court docket sheets, and complaints to the US Congress and Senate regarding the use of unsigned orders to violate the citizens rights and liberties under color of law and authority.
� � HYPERLINK "http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/18/usc_sup_01_18.html" \o "TITLE 18 - CRIMES AND CRIMINAL PROCEDURE" �TITLE 18� > � HYPERLINK "http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/18/usc_sup_01_18_10_II.html" \o "PART II - CRIMINAL PROCEDURE" �PART II� > � HYPERLINK "http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/18/usc_sup_01_18_10_II_20_201.html" \o "CHAPTER 201 - GENERAL PROVISIONS" �CHAPTER 201� > § 3006A Adequate representation of defendants


(a) Choice of Plan.— Each United States district court, with the approval of the judicial council of the circuit, shall place in operation throughout the district a plan for furnishing representation for any person financially unable to obtain adequate representation in accordance with this section. Representation under each plan shall include counsel and investigative, expert, and other services necessary for adequate representation. Each plan shall provide the following: 


(1) Representation shall be provided for any financially eligible person who— 


(A) is charged with a felony or a Class A misdemeanor;
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